

August 19, 2025

Crystal Henwood
Clerk of the Board
Nova Scotia Energy Board
1601 Lower Water Street, 3rd Floor
Halifax, NS B3J 3S3

Re: M12349 – 2025 Load Forecast Report – IR Responses

Dear Ms. Henwood:

Enclosed are Nova Scotia Power Inc.'s (NS Power, Company) responses to information requests (IRs) pertaining to the above-noted matter. These IRs were received on July 28, 2025.

Please note that the information redacted by the Nova Scotia Energy Board (NSEB, Board) in NSEB IR-24 does not require confidential treatment, and so the redactions have been removed.

Confidential information is found in the following IRs:

- CA IR-3, Attachment 1 (Fully Confidential Excel File)
- Synapse IR-1, Attachment 1 (Fully Confidential Excel File)
- Synapse IR-21 (Partially Confidential)

Please note that due to the inability to partially redact Excel files, those with confidential information are treated as fully confidential.

Justification for the confidentiality of this information is consistent with the original filing.

If you have any questions, please contact the undersigned.

Kind regards,



August 19, 2025
C. Henwood

Mark Peachey
Manager, Regulatory System Planning and Innovation